Diver, John

From: Marian Twenefoo

Sent: 15 February 2016 15:23

To:

Subject: 12 Gower Mews

Attachments: Gower Mews - Garage Door Detail Drawing - October 1993.pdf; Gower Mews -
Listed Building Consent - October 1988.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi John,

We have been issued with some useful documents regarding the above property from
Bedford Estates.

Please see attached, the document dated 1988 stating that 12 Gower Mews is
unlisted.

I have also attached the drawing for the installation of the current garage doors
dated 1993.

We will seek to preserve the character of the mews as per our planning submission,
we will therefore incorporate the hook and band hinges in the door design.

Kind regards
Marian Twenefoo
FT Architects Ltd

www.ftarchitects.co.uk




